
From: Staines, Paul - E&E
To: Adrian Colwell; Adrian.Duffield@southandvale.gov.uk; Andrew Maxted; Chris Hargraves; David Peckford;

giles.hughes@westoxon.gov.uk; Goodacre, Melissa - E&E; Disley, John - E&E; Currie, Linda - E&E;
LBEVERIDGE@oxford.gov.uk; mjaggard@oxford.gov.uk

Subject: Scanned- signed copy of Memo of Cooperation
Date: 07 November 2016 13:16:25
Attachments: scanned-Staines, Paul - E&E-20161107142151.pdf

regards

Paul Staines
Growth Board Partnership Programme Manager
Based at Oxfordshire County Council
Environment & Economy/Strategic Infrastructure & Planning
 County Hall
New Road
Oxford
OX1 1ND
Mobile
Paul.staines@oxfordshire.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: Staines, Paul - E&E
Sent: 07 November 2016 13:22
To: Staines, Paul - E&E
Subject:

-------------------
TASKalfa 4501i
[00:17:c8:07:bb:36]
-------------------
This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.












